
From: Zellers, Ledell
To: Verbick, Jim
Cc: licensing; Verveer, Michael; Bidar-Sielaff, Shiva; Skidmore, Paul
Subject: License for 502 State Street - agenda item 27
Date: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 6:33:15 AM

Jim - Please share the following with ALRC members.

ALRC members,

Capt Freedman and I met with the applicant for a new Class B Combination Liquor & Beer
license dba Koe Sushi at 502 State Street on August 9.  I do not object to the granting of a
class B Beer and Class C Wine license with the following conditions, which are the same as
the prior license and were agreed to by the applicant, Xi Wang Filion, at our meeting:

Conditions:
1. Alcohol sales shall cease no later than 10pm Sunday - Thursday and no later than 11
pm
on Friday and Saturday.
2. Establishment must meet the definition of a restaurant under Section 38.02 of
Madison
General Ordinance at all times.
3. Food must be available at all times.
4. Outdoor seating capacity is 12 people. Total capacity (inside and outside) is a total
of 90.

Sincerely,

Alder Ledell Zellers
608 417 9521
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